

Date: 14 February 2014
Our Ref: 10087 / 2009/001739-02
Your Ref: DA 6329

Mr Andrew Hartcher
Environmental Planner
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Hartcher

Qenos Port Botany Demolition – DA 6329

Thank you for your letter dated 5 February 2014 requesting additional key issues and assessment requirements to be included in the Director-General's Requirements (DGRs) for the above proposed project.

It is recommended that the following DGRs be included.

During the preparation of the EIS, the proponent must consult with the Major Hazard Facilities Unit of WorkCover NSW with regard to matters that need to be addressed in the EIS to demonstrate that compliance with the requirements of the of the Work Health and Safety Act 2011 and Work Health and Safety Regulation 2011 will be achieved.

In particular, the proponent must outline in the EIS, how the proposed changes will be carried out in accordance with all processes and procedures described in the Qenos safety case submitted on 25 February 2012 and the Qenos safety management system.

Should you have any queries, please contact me by telephone on (02) 8281 6485 or email sohan.fernando@workcover.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Sohan Fernando
Senior Safety Analyst
Major Hazard Facilities Unit
WorkCover NSW